pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Act 13 of 2012 - Small Diverse Business Participation Survey

Act 13 of 2012 requires the Pennsylvania Department of General Services (DGS) to survey all
producers, to collect data and to report on the producers’ efforis to provide maximum practicable
contracting opportunities to smalf diverse businesses (hereafter SDBs) including minority-,
woman-, veteran- and service-disabled veteran-owned businesses. The results of this survey will
be compiled and reported to the General Assembly and made publicly available on the
department’'s website. Please note that Act 13 requires producers to respond to the DGS survey
within 90 days from receipt.

* Producer Company Name

* Producer Company Location

Company Address

Company City

Company State

Company Zip




* Contact Information

Producer Contact
Name

Survey Preparer
Name (if different from
above)

Producer Contact
Email Address

Producer Contact
Telephone

* How many subcontracts did your company award during
the year?
(Ho
() 1-10
() 11-25
O 26 - 50
() 51+

* Of the total subcontracts awarded, how many were
solicited and awarded competitively?



Of the total subcontracts awarded, how many were
awarded to Small Diverse Businesses (SDBs) located
within the state of Pennsylvania?
O 0
' () 1-10
O 11-26
O 26 - 50
O 51+

* How frequently did your company consult the
Department of General Services' (DGS) database to
identify DGS certified-verified SDBs prior to selecting
subcontractors? (Section 2316 of Act 13 of 2012, 58
Pa.C.S. 2316)

O Weekly
O Monthly
O Quarterly
O Annually

O Did not utilize the DGS database in the past year

If the database was not utilized, please provide an explanation:

* As part of your efforts to provide maximum practicable
contracting opportunities for small diverse businesses,




which of the following public outreach/services have you
provided:

D Network events

D Job Fairs

D Internet information on bidding opportunities

D Pre-bid/Post-bid meetings-for subs and suppliers

D We did not offer any public outreach/sefvices refated to small diverse businesses

D Other (please specify):
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pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Act 13 of 2012 - Small Diverse Business Participation Survey

Using the questions below, record your company's small diverse business participation in
contracting opportunities for the reporting period of April 1, 2015 through March 31, 2016. You
may also report small diverse business utilization in lower tiers of supply or subcontractin'g
(subcontractors to subcontractors as well as suppliers to contractors and subcontractors) provided
that a small diverse business is not the initial subcontractor/supplier. Commitments to small
diverse businesses cannot be double-counted regardless of tiers. If you do not currently have
any participation from smalil diverse businesses, please navigate to the bottom of the page
and press "Done."” '

NOTE: If your company has greater participation than the below fields allow {more than 25),
please email an electronic file to us directly at GS-BDISBO@pa.gov.

Helpful Definitions

MBE (Minority Business Enterprise)

WBE (Women Business Enterprise)

MWBE (Minority Women Business Enterprise)

VBE (Veteran Business Enterprise)

MVBE (Minority Veteran Business Enterprise)

SDVBE (Service Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise)

MSDVBE (Minority Service Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise)

DGS Verified (Verified with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Department of General Services)
PA-UCP (Pennsylvania United Certification Program)
WBENC (Women's Business Enterprise National Council)




NMSDC (National Minority Supplier Development Council)
USSBAB8(a) (United States Small Business Administration 8(A) Business Development Program)
VetBiz (Vets First Verification Program)
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